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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Matt Smith

DATE: June 14, 2011

SUBJECT:  Co-sponsorship of Resolution Honoring Mark Cuban and the Dallas Mavericks

In the near future, I plan to introduce a resolution honoring Mark Cuban and the Dallas Mavericks
for winning the 2011 NBA Championship.

Mark Cuban is a native of Mt. Lebanon, located within my district. An accomplished businessman
and entertainment visionary, Cuban purchased a majority stake in the Dallas Mavericks on January 4,
2000 and under his ownership, the Mavericks won their first NBA championship on June 12, 2011.
Under his leadership, the Mavericks became a highly successful organization year after year and he
has been an innovator in fan interaction with sports franchises.

Please join me in celebrating and congratulating native Pennsyivanian Mark Cuban and the Dallas
Mavericks on this great occasion. If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact
Jamie Fetter at (717) 783-1850 or jfetter@pahouse.net.
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